Offeror Clarification Questions – IESC Responses in Red
Question 1: Please advise if there is a preferred evaluation method to be
employed or the offerors can propose innovative approaches in line with the project
objectives.
Offerors may propose innovative approaches in line with project objectives. These
will be detailed in the technical proposal that offerors submit. Examples include but
are not limited to the following:
http://tfig.unece.org/contents/measuring_trade_facilitation.htm
Question 2: Due to the ongoing challenges posed by the COVID-19 pandemic,
would IESC be open to the use of innovative methods for data collection and
information gathering?
IESC recognizes the importance of innovative methods, particularly during this time
and encourages offerors to detail their data collection and information gathering
methods in their technical approach.
Question 3: Are the offerors allowed to utilize their own data collection tools, builtin analytics and mobile applications for data collection?
Yes, offerors may utilize their own data collection tools. Please outline proposed
data collection tools built in analytics and mobile applications in the proposal and
related costs in the cost proposal.
Question 4: Please advise whether the population and sample size have been predetermined and need to be observed by the contractor.
The sample size is predetermined by members of the Paraguayan National Trade
Facilitation Committee (NTFC) as listed in Decree 7102 and Resolution 993. This
size should be considered as the total number of representatives of the institutions
that are part of the NTFC. Please note, both Decree 7102 and Resolution 993 have
been attached as additional annexes to this document.
Question 5: Please advise if there is any pre-determined sample size for the
collection of qualitative data.
A pre-determined sample size for the collection of qualitative data has not been
established. IESC encourages offerors to utilize methodologies that ensure data is
representative and thorough.
Question 6: Given that baseline, midterm, and final evaluations are not anticipated
to be conducted at the same time of the year, is it anticipated that this will have an
impact on the data collection for the Custom Indicator 2.1: Average release time for
agricultural goods? If agricultural goods are released during the specific period of
time, will the different evaluation period have an impact on the evaluation results?
Our previous experience indicates that it is important to collect data during the
same period of harvesting for agricultural goods and for all three evaluations

(baseline, mid-term and final) to be able to compare the results and do the
evaluation while here it is anticipated to have the three surveys during different
periods).
The baseline, midterm, and final evaluations and their anticipated dates are as
follows:
· T-FAST Baseline Evaluation due August 20, 2020, conducted over the period of
July / early August 2020
· T-FAST Mid-Term Evaluation due November 30, 2021, conducted over the period
of October 2021; and,
· T-FAST Final Evaluation, Due October 30, 2023, conducted over the period of June
2023. Evaluation Services for IESC, IESC-T-FAST-2020-001
We will work with offerors to ensure that data collection coincides with the stated
seasonal calendars where possible.
Question 7: Given the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, please advise if there is
an anticipated
delay of the project inception and the start of the activities for the baseline study.
At this time, project inception and activities have not been delayed. With that said,
some activities have been impacted with previously planned assessments to be
conducted virtually. IESC will communicate with offerors on any changes that would
have taken place on any activities.
Question 8: Please advise on the availability of any secondary data in the country
for the baseline study in addition to the official statistical data on import/export
values and volumes for the prior year (2018) from the Central Bank of Paraguay?
There is secondary data from government sources and IESC will work with the
offeror to obtain such information should it be unavailable publicly.
Some private agencies (Paraguayan Chamber of Cereal and Oilseed Exporters and
Marketers; Paraguayan Importers Center; private banks) carry out similar studies
but use different criteria, so the data is not comparable to that of the Central Bank
of Paraguay (BCP) but could potentially complement it. For example, different
studies measure re-export ("triangulation") differently. Please see the following
links for reference: http://www.cip.org.py/estadisticas-informe-economico/;
https://basanomics.com.py/; http://capeco.org.py/
Question 9: Are there any data already available from Custom’s Sofia system,
Import and Export Single Windows (VUI and VUE) and INAN’s “SIGRA” system
given that the proposed methodology for collecting baseline information for custom
indicator 2.1 (average release time for agricultural goods), will rely on documented
data related to required processes, not user surveys?
The information from Custom’s Sofia system is available and is the same
information contained in the VUI and VUE. However, to utilize this data it would be
necessary to break down the information contained in these systems to isolate
those that correspond to agricultural products with the support and coordination of
Customs technicians. The same procedure must be carried out for SIGRA with INAN

technicians. Please see the following link: https://www.aduana.gov.py/6981-3MEDICIONES%20DE%20TIEMPOS%20DE%20DESPACHOS.html
IESC will work with offerors to obtain such information should it be unavailable
publicly.
Question 10: Are there any reports or data that can be shared with all prospective
bidders that should inform the proposal preparation?
More information and documentation will be made available to successful offeror.
Question 11: Please clarify the requirement on the technical proposal page limit –
please confirm that the eight to ten pages limit is exclusive of Title Page, Table of
Contents, and List of Abbreviations.
That is correct, technical proposal page limit does not include title page, table of
contents, and list of abbreviations.
Question 12: Please confirm that only the reports pertinent to the final evaluation
need to be presented in both English and Spanish.
Thank you for this question, clean and final versions (both English and Spanish) of
quantitative datasets and qualitative transcripts in agreed upon format must be
presented as both Midterm and Final Evaluation Deliverables. Please also note, for
the Baseline and Midterm Evaluation, electronic copies of all clean and final versions
of data collection tools must be presented in both English and Spanish (Pg. 11).
Question 13: In view of the prolonged disruption of services caused by COVID-19,
our offices have been closed for over 12 weeks. We have been working under stay
at home orders and we have been hampered by similar restrictions in our offices in
the region and worldwide. In addition, the on-going protests, curfews and related
convulsions emanating from the deaths of George Floyd and Rayshard Brooks have
further hampered the operations of our US based staff. For all these and other
constraints brought on by COVID-19, we would be very grateful for your
consideration to extend the current deadline by three weeks until July 15, 2020. We
also believe the extension will benefit the quality of all submissions.
Thank you for this inquiry. We appreciate the challenges of the COVID-19 pandemic
and the disruptions to normal operations. We have decided to amend the closing
date for proposal submissions to Friday, July 3rd.
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